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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, November 8, 2011 7:27 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Fwd: POLITICO Breaking News 

From: Nora Toiv 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 07:22 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Fwd: POLITICO Breaking News 

Whoa 

	Forwarded message 	 
From: "POLITICO Breaking News" <breakingnews@politico.com> 
Date: Nov 7, 2011 11:41 PM 
Subject: POLITICO Breaking News 
To: <nora.toivi  

POLITICO Breaking News 

Embattled White House Chief of Staff Bill Daley has asked his deputy Pete Rouse to take over some of the day-
to-day functions of the West Wing to smooth operations, a move that has been in the works for several weeks, 
according to senior administration officials. 

Daley had come under fire internally for his management style and recent comments he made to POLITICO's 
Roger Simon in an interview that was granted without clearance from the White House communications staff, 
according to administration officials. Rouse previously served as Obama's interim chief of staff. The news of 
Daley's revised role was first reported by The Wall Street Journal. 

For more information... http://www.politico.com  

To unsubscribe, http://dyn.politico.com/unsubscribe.cfm?email=nora.toiv  
4976-D16A64966051B7B4&alertID=1  
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